



Table of Contents

	Page
Board of Accountancy	1
Board of Architecture and Interior Design	2
Florida Athletic Commission	3
Florida Board of Auctioneers	4
Florida Barbers Board	5
Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board	6
Florida Building Commission	7
Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers	8
Construction Industry Licensing Board	10
Florida Board of Cosmetology	11
Electrical Contractors Licensing Board	12
Board of Employee Leasing Companies	13
Florida Board of Professional Engineers	14
Board of Professional Geologists	15
Board of Landscape Architecture	16
Board of Pilot Commissioners	17
Pilotage Rate Review Committee	18
Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board	19
Florida Real Estate Commission	20
Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine	21
Certification Statement	22

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Accountancy

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Liste	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1							
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules		
s. 473.306, F.S. Examinations (61H1- 27.001, 61H1-27.002, 61H1-28.0011, F.A.C.)	Х	Х	Х					
s. 473.312, F.S Continuing Education (C61H1-33.003, F.A.C.)	Х	Х	х					
s. 473.323, F.S Discipline Proceedings (61H1-36.004, F.A.C.)	х	Х	X					

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published							
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation) Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation) Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation							
N/A							

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ William Benson, CPA		/s/ Rachelle Munson
William Benson, Board Chair		Board Counsel
Florida Board of Accountancy		Florida Board of Accountancy
15-Aug-25		15-Aug-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Architecture and Interior Design

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1								
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	plemented Simplify Clarify Increase Efficiency Improve Coordination with Other Agencies Costs Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules							
N/A								

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published							
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation) Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation							
N/A							

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ G. Steven Jernigan	/s/ Timothy Frizzell
G. Steven Jernigan, Chair	Timothy Frizzell, Board Counsel
Board of Architecture and Interior Design	Board of Architecture and Interior Design
18-Aug-25	18-Aug-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Athletic Commission

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department									
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain				
N/A	N/A								

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1								
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules		
ss. 548.012, 548.014, 548.017, 548.021, 548.025, 548.026, 548.028, 548.032, 548.035, F.S. (61K1-3.001, F.A.C.)		х						
ss. 548.003, 548.006, 548.0065, 548.008 548.011, 548.017, 548.021, 548.025, 548.026, 548.028, 548.032, 548.035, 548.046, 548.057, F.S. (61K1-4.001, F.A.C.)		x						
ss. 548.003, 548.0065, 548.057, F.S. (61K1-4.017, F.A.C.)		х						
ss. 548.003, 548.0065, F.S. (61K1-4.021, F.A.C.)		×						
ss. 548.003, 548.0065, F.S. (61K1-4.022, F.A.C.)		X						
ss. 548.003, 548.0065, 548.043, 548.057, F.S. (61K1- 4.025, F.A.C.)		х						

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published						
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Punished / It yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking			
N/A						

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A

/s/ Timothy Shipman		/s/ Patrick Cunningham
Timothy Shipman, Executive Director		Patrick Cunningham, Board Counsel
Florida Athletic Commission		Florida Athletic Commission
19-Jun-25		19-Jun-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Board of Auctioneers

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Ame	Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department						
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1						
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
Law to Be Implemented Simplify Clarify Increase Efficiency Improve Coordination with Other Agencies Costs Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules						
N/A						

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published						
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking			
N/A						

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
/s/ Stan Crooks		/s/ Lawrence D. Harris, Esq.				
Stan Crooks, Board Chair	Lawrence D.	Harris, Senior Assistant Attorney General				
Florida Board of Auctioneers		Florida Board of Auctioneers				
22-Aug-25		22-Aug-25				

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Barbers Board

Section 1: Laws	Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department							
Law Amended of within Previous (Citatio	12 Months	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A								

Section 2: Laws Not Listed A	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1							
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules		
61G3-16.001, F.A.C.			Х	Х	Х	Х		
61G3-16.0010, F.A.C.			Х	Х	Х	Х		
61G3-16.005, F.A.C.			X	X	Х	X		
61G3-16.006, F.A.C.			X	X	Х	X		
61G3-16.007, F.A.C.			X	X	X	X		

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan						
2024-2025 Laws Enacted or A	mended Within the Prev	ious 12 Months - Notice	of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published			
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Published? It Yes	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking			
N/A						

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A

Teview having been completed dutie 30, 2023.							
/s/ Mitchell Schwartz	/s/ Lawrence D. Harris, Esq.						
Mitchell Schwartz, Chair	Lawrence D. Harris, Board Counsel						
Florida Barber's Board]	Florida Barbers' Board						
13-Jul-25	13-Jul-25						

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain			
N/A								

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1								
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented Simplify Clarify Increase Efficiency Improve Coordination with Other Agencies Costs Delete Observation Costs Redundant								
N/A								

Sec	Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published							
	Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation) Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation							
N/A								

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Peter Ringle		/s/ Ronald Jones
Peter Ringle, Chair		Ronald Jones, Board Counsel
Board of Building Code Administrators and Inspectors		Board of Building Code Administrators and Inspectors
27-Jun-25		27-Jun-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Building Commission

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law?	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
ss. 6-7, 2025-140, LOF (61G20-1.001) [HB 683]	Yes	Yes	No	TBD	N/A		
s. 4, 2025-175, LOF (61G20-1.001) [HB 913]	Yes	Yes	No	TBD	N/A		
s. 26 2025-190, LOF (61G20-1.001) [SB 180]	Yes	Yes	No	TBD	N/A		
s. 1, 2025-115, LOF (61G20-1.001) [HB 551]	Yes	Yes	No	TBD	N/A		
s. 3, 2025-042, LOF [HB 1137]	No	No	N/A	N/A	Prohibits the Commission from adopting into the Florida Building Code any provision that prohibits or requires the installation of materials to facilitate the use of more than one type or fuel source of energy production, except as required for the proper operation of an appliance.		

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1									
		Rul	emaking Is Intented To:	(Place "X" where applica	ble)				
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules			
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A			
2023-	2024 Laws Enacted or A	mended Within the Prev	ious 12 Months - Notice	of Proposed Rulemaking	g Has Not Been Publishe	ed.			
2023-	2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan 2023-2024 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published. Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Published? If Yes, Published? If Yes, Published? If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why								
Has Not Been Publi		Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation	Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	t Rulemaking					
N/A		N/A	N/A		N/A				

Other Updates to 2023-2024 Annual Regulatory Plan.	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Michael Bourré		/s/ W. Justin Vogel
Michael Bourré, Chairman		W. Justin Vogel, Legal Counsel
Florida Building Commission		Florida Building Commission
9-Jul-25		9-Jul-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
Ch. 2025-142, LOF, §1	No	No	No	N/A	Amends existing s. 468.4334, F.S. to clarify that for a timeshare plan, s. 721.14(4), F.S. applies.		
Ch. 2025-142, LOF, §2	No	No	No	N/A	Adds a subsection (7) to s. 468.4335, F.S. to clarify that section does not apply to timeshare plans.		
Ch. 2025-142, LOF, §3	No	No	No	N/A	Adds a new subsection (3) to s. 468.438 to specify that timeshare management employees and firms are governed by s. 721.13, F.S. and not by s. 468.4335.		
Ch. 2025-142, LOF, §4	No	No	No	N/A	Amends s. 721.13, F.S. to clarify that the provisions of chapter 468, F.S., do not apply to timeshare management.		
Ch. 2025-175, LOF, §1	No	No	No	N/A	Adds a new paragraph (2)(h) and subsection (3) to s. 468.432, F.S. to add additional requirements for licensure. The Council will review its rules to determine if any modifications or amendments are required as a result of the statutory additions.		
Ch. 2025-175, LOF, §2	No	No	No	N/A	Amends subsections (1) and (3) of section 468.4334, F.S., to add additional duties and obligations of licensees. The Council will investigate whether changes or modifications to the Professional Practices Standards are required to implement the amendments.		
Ch. 2025-175, LOF, §3	No	No	No	N/A	Amends existing s. 468.4335, F.S., regarding conflicts of interest. he Council will review its rules to determine if any modifications or amendments are required as a result of the statutory additions.		
Ch. 2025-175, LOF, §7	NO	No	No	N/A	Section 718.111, F.S. is amended to create additional requirements and modify existing language relating to licensees. The Council will review its rules to determine if any modifications or amendments are required as a result of the statutory amendments.		
Ch. 2025-175, LOF, §26	No	No			Reenacts s. 468.436, F.S. No amendments from this section of the law.		
Ch. 2025-175, LOF, §27	No	No	No	N/A	Reenacts s. 718.106. No amendments are made from this section of the law.		
Ch. 2025-175, LOF, §31	No	No			Reenacts s. 721.13. No amendments are made from this section of the law.		

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1								
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)								
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules		
N/A								

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan
2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published

	Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Provide the Florida	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
1	N/A			

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

Section 4: Certification. Pursuant to Section 120.74(1)(d), Florida Statutes, I hereby certify that I have reviewed this Annual Regulatory Plan and that the Board regularly reviews all of its rules to determine if the rules remain consistent with the Board's rulemaking authority and the laws being implemented, with the most recent comprehensive review having been completed June 30, 2025.					
/s/ Gary Pyott		/s/ Lawrence D. Harris, Esq.			
Gary Pyott, Chairperson		Lawrence D. Harris, Senior Assistant Attorney General			
Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers					
15-Aug-25 15-Aug-25					

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Construction Industry Licensing Board

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	ended or Created Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Mecessary to Implement the Law? Mecessary to Implement the Law? Development Beer		If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain			
Ch. 2025-40, L.O.F.	No	Yes	No	10/1/2025	N/A			
Ch. 2025-175, L.O.F.	No	Yes	No	10/1/2025	N/A			

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1							
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
N/A							

1	Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan					
	2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Ar	mended Within the Previ	ous 12 Months - Notice o	of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published		
	Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking				
I	N/A					

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Edward McCullers		/s/ Timothy Frizzell
Edward McCullers, Board Chair		Timothy Frizzell, Board Counsel
Construction Industry Licensing Board		Construction Industry Licensing Board
18-Aug-25		18-Aug-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Board of Cosmetology

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1							
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
61G5-18.004, F.A.C.	X		Х		X	X	

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan						
2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published						
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the			
N/A						

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Robin Tabano	/s/ Lawrence D. Harris, Esq.
Robin Tabano, Chairperson	Lawrence D. Harris, Board Counsel
Florida Board of Cosmetology	Florida Board of Cosmetology
14-Jul-25	14-Jul-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Electrical Contractors Licensing Board

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain			
N/A								

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1							
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
N/A							

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published					
But a Notice of Pro	entified as Requiring Rulemaking, oposed Rulemaking Has Not Been ublished (Citation)	Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the	
N/A					

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Douglas Bassett	/s/ Deborah Bartholow Loucks
Douglas Bassett, Chair	Deborah Bartholow Loucks, Board Counsel
Electrical Contractors Licensing Board	Electrical Contractors Licensing Board
21-Aug-25	21-Aug-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Employee Leasing

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1								
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)								
Law to Be Implemented	w to Be Implemented Simplify Clarify Increase Efficiency Improve Coordination with Other Agencies				Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules		
N/A								

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Pla 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Ar		ous 12 Months - Notice o	of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
N/A			

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory	Plan
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

neving been completed dutie 30, 2023.					
/s/ Richard Morrison		/s/ Patrick Cunningham			
Richard Morrison, Executive Director		Patrick Cunningham, Assistant Attorney General			
Board of Employee Leasing Companies		Board of Employee Leasing Companies			
15-Jul-25		21-Jul-25			

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Board of Professional Engineers

Section 1: Laws Enacted or A	Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department									
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain					
N/A										

Section 2: Laws Not Listed A	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1									
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)										
Law to Be Implemented Simplify Clarify			Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules				
s. 471.017	X		X		X					
s. 471.025	X	X	X	X	X					
s. 471.031		X	X		X					
s. 471.033	Х	Х	Х	Х	Х					
s. 553.79				X						

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan							
2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published							
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking					
N/A							

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

,	
/s/ Denise Ramsey, PE	/s/ Lawrence D. Harris, Esq.
Denise Ramsey, Chairperson	Board Counsel
Florida Board of Professional Engineers	Florida Board of Professional Engineers
12-Jun-25	12-Jun-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Professional Geologists

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation) Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No Is Rulemaking Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No Possible Proposed Rulemaking Rulemaking Proposed Rulemaking								
N/A								

Section 2: Laws Not Listed	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1								
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)									
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency Improve Coordination Reduce Regulatory Unn			Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules			
N/A									

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published						
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation) Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Proposed Rulemaking If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Re Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking						
N/A						

	Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan
Ī	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
Ī	

/s/ Rick Morrison		/s/ Kara H. Aikens
Richard Morrison, Executive Director		Kara H. Aikens, Board Counsel
Board of Preofessioanl Geologists		Board of Professional Geologists
2-Sep-25		2-Sep-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Landscape Architecture

	Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation) Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No Is Rulemaking Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No Expects Propose						If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain			
N/A									

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1									
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)									
Law to Be Implemented	.aw to Be Implemented Simplify		Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules			
ss. 481.309(1)(b), 481.310, F.S. (61G10-11.004, F.A.C Practical Experience in Landscape Architecture)		Х							

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory F 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or A	ious 12 Months - Notice	of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
N/A		

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Ann	ual Regulatory Plan
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan

/s/ Joseph F. Delate		/s/ Marlene K. Stern	
Joseph F. Delate, Chair		Marlene K. Stern, Counsel	
Board of Landscape Architecture		Board of Landscape Architecture	
30-May-25		30-May-25	

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Board of Pilot Commissioners

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department						
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain	
N/A						

Section 2: Laws Not Listed	Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1							
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules		
s. 455.217(2), F.S. (61G14- 11.006, F.A.C Reapplication Rule)		Х						

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulator 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or A		vious 12 Months - Notice	of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
N/A			

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

omprenensive review naving been completed June 30, 2025.					
/s/ Captain Michael Jaccoma	/s/ Marlene K. Stern				
Captain Michael Jaccoma, Chair	Marlene K. Stern, Counsel				
Board of Pilot Commissioners	Board of Pilot Commissioners				
2-Jun-25	30-May-25				

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Pilotage Rate Review Committee

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department						
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain	
N/A						

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1							
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
N/A							

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Pla 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Am		ous 12 Months - Notice o	f Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why the Law May Be Implemented Without Rulemaking
N/A			

Other Update	es to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Captain Michael Jaccoma	/s/ Marlene K. Stern
Captain Michael Jaccoma, Chair	Marlene K. Stern, Counsel
Pilotage Rate Review Committee	Pilotage Rate Review Committee
2-Jun-25	30-May-25

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation) Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No Is Rulemaking Necessary, to Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No If Rulemaking Is Rulemak								
N/A								

ection 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1								
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)								
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules		
ss. 475.611, 475.615, 475.617, 475.6221, 475.6222, F.S. (61J1-4.010, F.A.C.)		X						
s. 475.6235, F.S. (61J1- 8.002, F.A.C.)	х	X						
s. 475.624, F.S. (61J1- 8.006, F.A.C.)	Х	Х						
s. 475.624, F.S. (61J1- 10.002, F.A.C.)	Х	Х						
ss. 475.613, 475.615, 475.617, F.S. (61J1-10.003, F.A.C.)	Х	Х						
ss. 475.613, 475.617, F.S. (61J1-10.004, F.A.C.)	Х	Х						

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published							
2024-2025 Laws Enacted or A	amenaea within the Prev	lious 12 Months - Notice	of Proposed Rulemaking has Not Been Published				
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation) Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation							
N/A							

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A

Comprehensive review having been completed durie 30, 2023.						
/s/ Fran Oreto		/s/ Deborah Bartholow Loucks				
Fran Oreto, Chair		Deborah Bartholow Loucks, Senior Assistant Attorney General				
Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board		Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board				
21-Aug-25		21-Aug-25				

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan Florida Real Estate Commission

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department							
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain		
N/A							

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1							
Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)							
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
N/A							

Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published							
Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation) Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation							
N/A							

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan	
	Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan
N/A	

/s/ Millie Kanyar, Esq.		/s/ Lawrence D. Harris, Esq.	
Millie Kanyar, Chairperson		Lawrence D. Harris, Senior Assistant Attorney General	
Florida Real Estate Commission		Florida Real Estate Commission	
20-Aug-25		20-Aug-25	

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plan

Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine

Section 1: Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months Which Create or Modify the Duties or Authority of the Department								
Law Amended or Created within Previous 12 Months (Citation)	Must Adopt Rules to Implement the Law? Yes/No	Is Rulemaking Necessary to Implement the Law? Yes/No	If Necessary, Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? Yes/No	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain			
N/A								

Section 2: Laws Not Listed Above that the Department Expects to Implement by Rulemaking by the Following July 1							
	Rulemaking Is Intented To: (Place "X" where applicable)						
Law to Be Implemented	Simplify	Clarify	Increase Efficiency	Improve Coordination with Other Agencies	Reduce Regulatory Costs	Delete Obsolete, Unnecessary, or Redundant Rules	
s. 474.214(hh), F.S. (61G18-16.005, F.A.C.)	Х	×	×			х	
ss. 455.227, 455.2273, F.S. (61G18-30.005, F.A.C.)		Х	Х				
s. 474.215(1), F.S. (61G18- 15.002, F.A.C.)	Х	X					
s. 474.215(4) (61G18- 15.006, F.A.C.)		×					

\$	Section 3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulator 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or A	3: Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan 2024-2025 Laws Enacted or Amended Within the Previous 12 Months - Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published						
	Law Previously Identified as Requiring Rulemaking, But a Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Has Not Been Published (Citation)	Has a Notice of Rule Development Been Published? If Yes, Provide the Florida Administrative Register Citation	Expected Publication Date for Notice of Proposed Rulemaking	If Determined Rulemaking Is Not Necessary, Explain Reason(s) Why				
1	N/A							

Other Updates to 2024-2025 Annual Regulatory Plan		
Explanation of Desired Update to Prior Year's Regulatory Plan		
N/A		

/s/ Robert Leonard, D.V.M.		/s/ Edward A. Tellechea	
Chairperrson		Board Counsel	
Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine		Board of Veterinary Medicine	
29-Aug-25		29-Aug-25	

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION 2025-2026 ANNUAL REGULATORY PLAN

I hereby certify pursuant to Section 120.74(3)(a), Florida Statutes, that I have reviewed the following 2025-2026 Annual Regulatory Plans:

Board of Accountancy

Board of Architecture and Interior Design

Florida Athletic Commission

Board of Auctioneers

Florida Barbers Board

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board

Florida Building Commission

Construction Industry Licensing Board

Regulatory Council of Community Association Managers

Board of Cosmetology

Electrical Contractors Licensing Board

Board of Employee Leasing Companies

Board of Professional Engineers

Board of Professional Geologists

Board of Landscape Architecture

Board of Pilot Commissioners

Pilotage Rate Review Committee

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

Florida Real Estate Commission

Board of Veterinary Medicine

Melanie S. Griffin, Secretary

Department of Business and Professional Regulation